From: Donald P. Gallo

To: Hnat, John J - DNR; tshipshock@hydro-flo.com; Chancellor, Sandra D - DNR; Conklin, Laura;
abudde@wauwatosa.net; "Matt Dahlem"

Subject: RE: Master Drycleaners Change Order #5 Approval letter May 22, 2020

Date: Friday, May 22, 2020 11:53:25 AM

Thanks, really appreciate your fast turn on this submittal. Best wishes,

Donald P. Gallo

Phone: 262.409.2283 | Cell: 414.507.6350
Axley Brynelson, LLP

From: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 11:34 AM

To: tshipshock@hydro-flo.com; Chancellor, Sandra D - DNR <Sandra.Chancellor@wisconsin.gov>;
Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com>; Conklin, Laura <lconklin@wauwatosa.net>;
abudde@wauwatosa.net; 'Matt Dahlem' <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com>

Subject: Master Drycleaners Change Order #5 Approval letter May 22, 2020

Hello Everyone,

Attached is the Change Order #5 approval letter. Have a great weekend holiday and stay safe.

S 7 Fuar, C.P.G. P.G..

Project Manager/Hydrogeologist

Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Southeast Region Headquarters

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

(&) phone:  (414) 263-8644, temporary cell: (414) 881-0523

(B) fax: (414) 263-8550

(=) e-mail:  John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov

We are committed to service excellence. Click here to evaluate how I did.

Notice: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of any of this information by the recipient

must be consistent with applicable Wisconsin and federal laws, regulations and agreements. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the

sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose, or store the information it contains.
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